

**Colebrook Volunteer Fire Department
Regular Meeting- October 7, 2024
Colebrook Center Firehouse**

Attendance: Craig Carfiro, Jon Gray, Bob Carfiro, Sandra Carfiro, Sarah Carfiro, John Fredsall, Tom Odell, Chris Kesl, Hannah McCaw , Ben Bartlett

Call to Order:

The meeting was called to order at 7:07 PM by Craig Carfiro.

Secretary's Report: The secretary's report was read. A motion was made by Ben Bartlett seconded by Sarah Carfiro to accept the secretary's report. The motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: The treasurer's report was read. A motion was made by Ben Bartlett and seconded by Sarah Carfiro to accept the treasurer's report. The motion passed.

Correspondence: None.

Committee Reports: None.

Old Business:

- The winch was ordered and should be arriving soon.
- Will follow up on the status of the data for the ipads.
- John Fredsall will get an estimate for exit lights.
- Water bottles have been put on the trucks.
- Matching funds is held up. They are waiting on approval from the federal government.

New Business:

- The boilers project is projected for next summer. Will go ahead and order oil.
- Fire prevention will be on October 25th. Craig Carfiro will ask Todd Correll about goody bags.
- Laurie Desjardins car was donated to Center. Discussed some options.
- More uniforms need to be ordered.
- Have not heard any new updates in regards to the Alpine software.
- Discussed possible getting the committee back together for the appreciation/family picnic ideas.

Training: See emails and app for training.

Firehouse Check: Jeff Coleman

Meeting Adjourned: A motion was made Craig by and second to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 7:30 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Hannah McCaw

Secretary Colebrook Fire Department